C-408

From: Craig Terrell

To: DEP. MiningComments2016

Subject: Stop the Clock on Chapter 200 rules and publish Testimonies!
Date: Sunday, September 18, 2016 10:26:08 AM

Jeff Crawford BEP/DEP

Please "Stop the Clock on the Chapter 200 rules” this is based on false information peddled by DEP with the sole
intention of passing an unobtainable goal, as ludicrous as wet mining wastes being restored to its natural condition.
This is impossible. Making a tailing's pond out of our wet lands and then restoring them isn't possible. | have
reclaimed an uplandwetland for a Golf course who needed a reclamation and have an idea of what it takes the bio
diversity in the area of Bald Mt would take God himself to recreate. If you know of a Company that carries all the
wet land plants insects and microflora that it would take, I would love to visit them.

Please also make all the testimony from 9/15 available so | can compose my additional amendment letter to my
testimony as we have all learned so much!

Thanks in advance for taking immediate action and Stoping the Clock!
Craig Terrell

T13R8
cterrell51@Yahoo.com
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